

This document is intended to cover the items in your email dated 5/10/00, correspondence reference number 13962, 731 Confirmation number EA97154.

Per your item 1 (Previous Item 3):

The output EVENTUALLY goes to the roof-mount antenna. It is passed through a Base Station FIRST. Our Main Hub DOES NOT and will NEVER CONNECT DIRECTLY TO A ROOF-MOUNT ANTENNA. The connection diagram is in the users manual!

Per your item 2 (Previous Item 5 is what you say but I believe you mean previous item 6!):

I have added a phrase to the sentence in question in the manual that states any antenna with up to 10 dB of gain may be used. I am sending this page for your review.

I have rephrased the warning statement in the manual per your request and resent it to you.

Also, this is the third time I am requesting that you send future correspondence to me. Paul Allan is no longer an employee with LGC Wireless. I have written Bette Taube as well and she has updated the contact information for LGC Wireless. I am again requesting that you do the same. Please send future emails or correspondence to: jdorsey@lgcwireless.com.

Regards,

John Dorsey
Approvals Engineer
LGC Wireless